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'rho Wyonua Mining Distriot was organised in 1869. The
original minutes of the Miner's meeting were lost btut the
first deed of record in the County Court House in Elko wase
Decenbexr 6, 1869, when James Tate sold to A. M, Cowan 50
feet undivided in MeoDonald lead., (Hicks distici 77)

Only ons claim and one mill site were brought to Fatent
in the Wyoming District, the lMardis Lode and Mardis Patented
claim, U. 9. %wrvey Number 37 A, and B,

During the patenting of the claim it was necessary to
reform the District and formalize the proceedinges. A
Miner's meeting was called November 3, 1880, whersat Hugh
Martin "deposes and says that he is the Recorder of the
Wyoming Mining District, County of Elko, State of Nevada.
That he is the keeper of the record and record booke of said
Wyoming Diestriot.* ~

¥....0n motion of H. G. Catlin, Hugh Martin m BOMe
inated for Recorder of wym»a mmmm o m«mmd G. W, Meardis,
late Recorder, deceased.” : B
R. M. Catlin was & mmwox' for mmy Years in Elke ‘ ' \‘
~ County and Hugh Martin was one of the early settlers, and in
fact Crystal Creek is now oalled Martin Creek after him,
becauss of his homestead in the ares. :

The story of the murder of G. W. Mardis has become &
lore in Elko County and is one WM in meny mmmmm.

He was one of the first prospectors im the District. Ons
oan mnmtwm some of the firet Miner's m“ of m area
after the mmr in whioh the Mardis um ‘was m«wa. The
mine was located by G. W. Hardis, 400 hw. will M. Mmm.
200 feet, John 0. Brooks, 200 fest, and A, D. ‘Neacham, 200
feot. Among’ tha ‘warly miles of many mining mm was that
the discoveyprof|a lode was entitled to twice ¥he length

of the 0Wﬂa, ub 12 200 fost was the w:u. the a;;-_}*’ nal




locator would get 400 feet and his associates entitled to
only half that amount, 200 feet, each. The mine was loca-
ted June lst and recorded June 8, 1871, by Will W. Rogers,
Deputy Recorder, Wyoming Distriot, Bruno City, Nevada.

: There has been some confusion as to where the Wyoming
Mining District is and even as to the location of Bruno City.

- One of the “"Cuiokie Picture histories of Mining Camps" have
srronsously placed the City of Bruno oa the Bruneau River,

The location of the Mardis Mine was fixed in the Sur-
veyor's notes, who placed Monument No. 1 in the Mardis Mining
District (not to be confused with the Wyoming District), as
follows: "Charleston, Elko Co., Nevada, June 21, 1898...Rel-
ative to the establishment of U. 3. lLocation Monument No. 1 (Sec 14, 4FN, 579
in the Mardis Mining Distriet.....A prominent peak (now
called Cornwall Mountasin), pointed out to me as lying south-
erly from the Mardis Nining claim, Lot No. 37 A in the
Wyoming Mining District and on the westerly side of Cornwall

Fasin, bears N, 719 25'W,, about 8 miles.” On Pebruary 23,
‘. ' 1875, Hemry G. Catlin sold 1874 feet in the Last Chance lode.
" () The claim desoription was noted as "situated in the Island
' Mountain Mining Distriot, formerly known as Wyoming Distriet."

There are numercus other references that will fix thq
location of the Wyoming Distriot as that of what is now
known as the Island Mountain Mining Distrioct. Martin awuax |
was then known as Crystal Creek, including that part mow Vo~

known as Penrod Creek, snd Rogebud Mountain was then anlxud
8ilver Mountain, The Gold erouk Bnasnv 3@&&&0& 1. nnw'lnm

; cated about on "Brown's Mill“ wh&uh 13 Juu% bolnw thﬂ Kardtt
M1ll Site,

- The City of Bruno was located slnng mryatal Grnak nnur
section 28 T. 45 N., R. 56 E, M, D, B. M. Mmdt .} 4 :wu :
were sold in the town in its brief rush of ux»uatmnav, and
the census of 1870 listed a population of 122 pwwm»an. umy
1880 the poyu&a&&nn had dwindled t@ 2Q‘ Whtrn 88 &@n&r& K&ahﬂ
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listed his ocoupation as "miner", his wife listed her's with
8 less purunn.nt aonnotation, declaring for herself, "keeping
tent”, .

The ﬁardin $1lvur Company was formed in Chicage, Illinois,
and 20 thousand shares of stock, par value 100 dollars each
was subsoribed to with its first meeting being held January 7,
187%. G. ¥, Mardis and others had sold the Mardis Mines to
the Mardis Silver Company. |

The company procesded to locate the Mardis Mill site in
1875, whereupon they built the Mardis ¥1ll on the west bank
of Crystal Creek. By 1876 the mine and mill were sold for
various liens to H. G. cntltn. H, G. Catlin in turn #0ld the
‘mine and mill., R, M. Catlin was the U. S, Deputy Survnyvr in
oharge of patenting the olaim.

D. M. Kinney of the U. S. Geological Survey has mapped

" the area of the Mardis Mine as "slate, limestone, chart and
quartsite, laually'mctamprphinaa to horfels and tactite along
contaoct with granodiortie and quartzite.” (Eullitan 54,
Geology and Mineral Resources of Elko Oounty. Nevada).

The ores are ocontained in vwint. and in qaartw&tuu wh&ah
“have raplamud4undor a uhala cap, like ne many of the other
silver deposite in Nevada. @ha ores are of &nt«r&nﬁ tﬁr whair 1
silver, gold, lead and cngp&r manttnm.

The pwinaiplw 1mpm¢vummntu on the. Hura&ﬁ lode at %ho
time a! ‘patent were: one shaft, 30 feet daup. nnq nqut.;
feot desp, and 430 feet of tunnels with 200 feot of drifts
from same. The tunnel mouth is on the ‘southwest slope of
Silver maantatu (Rﬂa&bud} and runs nuntnrly 1n‘umﬁnm thn 1@@:.
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